
PMA  

RFP – CONTROLLERSHIP CONSULTANT SERVICES 

ISSUED DECEMBER 4, 2014 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS (#2) 

 

1.    Q.  Can we provide a range for the fees? 

Ans. Yes, by category.  

 

2.    Q.  Based on the RFP there is no requirement to use MBE’s or WBE’s correct? 

Ans. Yes.  

 

3.     Q.  What are the qualifications of the current staff?  

Ans. See Addendum #1, Questions and Answers 

 

4.     Q.   How long has current controller been with the Authority? 

Ans. See Addendum #1, Questions and Answers  

 

5.     Q.    Will the current controller be available during transition? 

Ans. Until 2/27/15 retirement.  

 

6.     Q.    Have there been any audit issues in the past? 

Ans. No.  

 



7.     Q.    How many employees are at the Authority? 

 Ans.  See RFP 

 

8.     Q.    How many audit adjustments were proposed by the auditors in the past two 
years? 

 Ans.  About 30 including closing entries. 

 

9.     Q.   When do the auditors start the audit? 

 Ans.  First week of August. 

 

10.    Q.    Were they any internal control issues raised by the auditors? 

 Ans. No. 

 

11.    Q.    What is the normal amount of operating cash on hand that gets invested? 

 Ans.  $300,000 in Administrative Fund. 

 

12.    Q.     How often are fiscal reports given to the Board? 

Ans. TBD 

  

13.    Q.    Are all transactions for the current year posted in QuickBooks? 

Ans. Yes. 

 

 



14.    Q.    Are there any new funds anticipated in the current fiscal year or going 

forward? Moreover, are there any large or complex transactions anticipated in the 

current fiscal year or 2016 fiscal year?  

Ans. No. 

 

15.    Q.   Are all monthly reconciliations completed through November 30, 2014? 

Ans. Yes. 

 

16.    Q.   Will the hired consultant be required to process, sign and mail checks?  

Ans. Consultant will not have check signing authority. 

 

17.    Q.   Will the hired consultant be required to bill customers and follow up on all 

outstanding accounts receivable balances with customers? 

Ans. No. 

 

18.    Q.   Were there any new bonds issued and/or retired during the current fiscal 

year?  Have all related investment activities been updated in QuickBooks (e.g. bond 

issuance/retirements and interest received/paid)? 

Ans. See Audit Report under separate cover. Yes. 

 

19.    Q.   What fixed asset system is being utilized to capture all assets acquired 

depletions and depreciation? Has the system been updated with all current fiscal year 

transactions to date? 

Ans. Asset schedules are maintained in Excel. Updates are completed at year-end. 

 

20.    Q.    Have all required payroll and any other tax returns been filed to date? 

Ans. Yes. 

 



 

21.    Q.    Will the hired consultant be required to prepare all required tax returns 

(including payroll)? 

Ans. No. 

 

22.    Q.    Will the hired consultant be required to prepare a treasurer report for 

submission to the Board of Directors and if so, how often and what information is 

typically included in that report? 

Ans. TBD 

 

23.    Q.    Who will be responsible for preparing the MD&A section required for the 

year-end financial statements? 

Ans. Consultant. 

 


